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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603588-15
LAS VEGAS BOULEVARD PERMANENT OBSTRUCTION REMOVALS 1.2

March 2, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 2

INVITATION TO BID

1. The Bid Opening date of March 5, 2015 at 2:15:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
BIDDERS QUESTIONS
QUESTION: ANSWER:

2.1 On sheet D4 item #8 (Landscape The intent is to cover the square footage of the
Modification); the square footage shown on limits of construction at the project site. This
schedule, does not match the square footage would include both removal and repair and
shown on the drawings. Please clarify. reestablishment of landscape areas. The #8

quantity is for information purposes only and is
not a bid item. The #8 area has been updated
with Addendum #1 to reflect the additional
construction area.

2.2 On sheet D-4 what is the on center spacing Please match the existing spacing of shrubs on
required for the shrubs that are to be put site.
back in place?

2.3 On sheet D-4 there is existing turf in this The contractor is to repair and replace the
area, but it is not called out on the drawings.  landscaping in-kind to the extent of construction.
With the amount of demo work being done, it  In the case that existing turf is damaged by
is most likely to be damaged and will need to  construction it would need to be repaired or
be replaced. Should we replace this turf? replaced at no additional charge to Clark
County. The type of turf or grass is called out in
the Landscape Replacement and Repair Table

on sheet D-4.

24 On sheet D-5 item #8 (Landscape The intent is to cover the square footage of the
Modification); the square footage shown on limits of construction at the project site. This
schedule, does not match the square footage would include both removal and repair and
shown on the drawings. Please clarify. reestablishment of landscape areas. The #8

quantity is for information purposes only and is
not a bid item. The #8 area has been updated
with Addendum #1 to reflect the additional
construction area.
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2.6 On sheet D-7 & D-8 (this work is located in The bid items for the details includes Landscape
front of the Mirage), the existing landscape in  Modification which is the work and materials
these areas are heavily planted with existing  necessary to complete the construction in place.
large specimen trees and palms. The This work includes removals, plantings, and
drawings do not indicate if these are to be everything necessary to reestablish and retain
removed. Can we get a clarification on this?  the existing theme and character of the

landscaped area within the project construction
limits.

2.7 On sheet D-7 & D-8 (this work is located in Landscaping is to match the landscaping in kind
front of the Mirage), as found today on the project site. It is in the
intent of the design contract documents to retain
the existing theme and character.

2.8 On sheet D-7 & D-8 (this work is located in The intent is to cover the square footage of the
front of the Mirage), item #8 (Landscape limits of construction at the project site. This
Modification); the square footage shown on would include both removal and repair and
schedule, does not match the square footage reestablishment of landscape areas. The #8
shown on the drawings. Please clarify. quantity is for information purposes only and is

not a bid item. The #8 area has been updated
with Addendum #1 to reflect the additional
construction area.

Except as modified herein, all other bid specifications, terms, conditions, and special provisions shall
remain the same.

ISSUED BY:

THOMAS E. BOLDT, C.P.M.
Senior Purchasing Analyst
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